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December 6. 1990 ‘

Lo B Y

Docket Nos. 50-387 _DISTRIBUTION. w/enclosure
and 50-388 <. Docket File f NRC PDR & LPDR

SVarga PDI-2 Reading

Mr. Harold W. Keiser EGreenman WButler

Senior Vice President-Nuclear HBerkow 0GC

Pennsylvania Power and Light Company MThadani Edordan, 3701

2 North Ninth Street MO'Brien ACRS(105

Allentown, Pennsylvania 18101 DMiller RBlough, R-I
RScholl PSwetland, R-I

Dear Mr. Keiser:

SUBJECT: UNIMPLEMENTED GENERIC SAFETY ISSUES AT SUSQUEHANNA STEAM ELECTRIC
STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2 (TAC NO. 75993)

On April 25, 1990 the staff issued Generic Letter 90-04 which requested
information concerning the implementation status of certain generic safety
issues (GSIs) at your facility. Based on your responses to this Generic
Letter, dated June 29, 1990, our own records, and discussions with your staff,
vie have updated our database on GSI implementation status. The results of
this effort were presented to the Commission at a meeting on October 25, 1990.

The enclosure to this letter summarizes the staff's understanding of the
current status of those GSIs which remain unimplemented at Susquehanna Steam
Electric Station, Units 1 and 2. Ve appreciate the assistance you provided in
responding to Generic Letter 90-04 and we encourage your timely completion of
those GSIs listed in the enclosure.

Should you have any questions concerning the above, please do not hesitate to
contact us.

Sincerely,

/S/

Mohan C. Thadani, Project Manager
Project Directorate 1-2

Division of Reactor Projects - I/1I
0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

*mak S ’ December 6, 1990

Docket Nos. 50-387
and 50-388

Mr. Harold W. Keiser

Senior Vice President-Nuclear
Pennsylvania Power and Light Company
2 North Ninth Street

Allentown, Pennsylvania 18101

. Dear Mr, Keiser:

SUBJECT: UNIMPLEMENTED GEMERIC SAFETY ISSUES AT SUSQUEHANNA STEAM ELECTRIC
STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2 (TAC NO. 75993)

On April 25, 1990 the staff issued Generic Letter 90-04 which requested
information concerning the implementation status of certain generic safety
issues (GSIs) at your facility. Based on your responses to this Generic
Letter, dated June 29, 1990, our own records, and discussions with your staff,
we have updated our database on GSI implementation status. The results of
this effort were presented to the Commission at a meeting on October 25, 1990. -

The enclosure to this letter summarizes the staff's understanding of the
current status of those GSIs which remain unimplemented at Susquehanna Steam
Electric Station, Units 1 and 2. Ve appreciate the assistance you provided in
responding to Generic Letter 90-04 and we encourage your timely completion of
those GSIs Tlisted in the enclosure. »

Should you have any questions concerning the above, please do not hesitate to
contact us.

Sincerely,

/Wbl & Dl Geruni_

Mohan C. Thadani, Project Manager
Project Directorate I-2

Division of Reactor Projects - 1/II
O0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure:
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Enclosure

UNIMPLEMENTED GEMERIC SAFETY ISSUES
AT SUSQUEHANNA STEAM ELECTRIC STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2

PROJECTED
IMPLEMENTATION
GSI NO. TITLE DATE REMARKS
43 Reliability of Air Final submittal due Implementation
Systems upon completion of will be completed
testing program when testing is
complete.

51 Improving Reliability 12/13/92 -
of Open Cycle Service L
Hater
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“ Mr. Harold W. Keiser
Pennsylvania Power & Light Company

cc:

Jay Silberg, Esq.

Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge
2300 N Street N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20037

Bryan A. Snapp, Esq.

Assistant Corporate Counsel
Pennsylvania Power & Light Company
2 North Ninth Street

Allentown, Pennsylvania 18101

Mr. J. M. Kenny

Licensing Group Supervisor
Pennsylvania Power & Light Company
2 North Ninth Street

Allentown, Pennsylvania 18101

Mr. Scott Barber

Senior Resident Inspector

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P.0. Box 35

Berwick, Pennsylvania 18603-0035

Mr. Thomas M. Gerusky, Director

Bureau of Radiation Protection
Resources

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

P. 0. Box 2063

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120

Mr. Jesse C. Tilton, .III

Allegheny Elec. Cooperative, Inc.
212 Locust Street

P.0. Box 1266 ‘

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17108-1266

Susquehanna Steam Electric Station
Units 1 & 2

Mr. S. B. Ungerer

Joint Generation

Projects Department

Atlantic Electric

P.0. Box 1500

1199 Black Horse Pike
Pleasantville, New Jersey 08232

Regional Administrator, Region I
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

‘Mr. Harold G. Stanley

Superintendent of Plant

Susquehanna Steam Electric Station
Pennsylvania Power and Light Company
2 North Ninth Street ’
Allentown, Pennsylvania 18101

Mr. Herbert D. Woodeshick

Special Office of the President
Pennsylvania Power and Light Company
1009 Fowles Avenue

Berwick, Pennsylvania 18603

Mr. Robert G. Byram

Vice President-Nuclear Operations
Pennsylvania Power and Light Company
2 North Ninth Street

Allentown, Pennsylvania 18101




